Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From:

Sent:

To:
Cc:

Subject:

Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Thursday, 8 February 2018 10:01 AM

Lee Wan Ping; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); LKK Valuation
Chia Lai Sim Cherie; Sng Jian Xiong lan

RE: Valuation for Tender Sales - 09/02/2018

Dear Wan Ping,

We thank you for your instruction. The Valuation are as

below.
MV FS Parf/COE
Regn COE Inspect. Fee, | Rebate

Lot | Ref Description Vehicle No. Year Expiry S$$'000 | S$'000 At S$ | Value

1 1 2012 VOLKSWAGEN NEW GOLF 1.4 AT 5K13G5 SKG 317U 2012 | 24/07/2022 47 43 | 06/02/2018 | 100 $41,993

2 2 | 2008 DAIHATSU COPEN 660 A SIN6557D 2009 | 23/02/2019 19 14 | 06/02/2018 | 100 $11,372
Total
Fees 200

NOTE: OPC= OFF PEAK CAR
Bankruptcy order

Accident car

Tender for Scrap

Best Regards,

Celine Fong
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)




From: Lee Wan Ping [mailto:WanPingLee@ocbc.com]

Sent: Monday, 5 February 2018 11:48 AM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; LKK Valuation <valuation@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: Chia Lai Sim Cherie <ChiaLSCherie@ocbc.com>; Sng Jian Xiong lan <lanSng@ocbc.com>

Subject: Valuation for Tender Sales - 09/02/2018
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MITkzwYJKoZIhvcNAQcDoITkwDCCILwCAQAxggZzMIIBEQIBADCRBIDCB]jGBizCB
1AYDVQQPE4GATUZ3dORBWULZSVpJQV1iOUhnSUJBUXAUY jJOaV15SNWpiMjBgTVRJ
Mk 9ERXpNelF3TkRBM01Cb01DVzV2ZEVKbEFptO0X1aUVFOTVRNdO1gQX1NREF3TURB
d1dgQVPEQUPpWWkFRVGQYRNVIR2x1WjJ4bFpVOnZZMkpgTGlOdmIRPTOCAQEWDwWYL
YIZIAYDbI9HgEBAGYFAARkPpIV/m8eOgXgW5dCp3JIbDSEYy8WhoGosx9Ye3G5X3QJ0OV1
v6CJeVpyjCnsylzT8A1Uud5DMZPhHxnbslwj5Bp9fXOgtnsokvl1UoLbyuaa6ynKP
Q8AtDAYSdEfC6B27jF6s5WOGINDCCARECAQAWGZQOWgY4xgYswgYgGALUEKROBGELG
NHAEQV1LWUlaSUFZYJ1IZ01CQVE3VGIyTmlZeTVgY jIwaklUSTIJPREVOTXpRAOSE
QOTVNOmMONQ1lcldmRFSmxabT15W1FRTk1UZ3dNakExTURBAO1EQXdXakFiREFKcFpB
UVZZMmhwiWVd4elkyaGx joWxsUUc5al1tTXVZMj10AgEBMABGC2CGSAGG/R4BAQIG
BOAEZAHt1SkJ6ENoYk3X3ipaS/BRJIGgUc6JurxT4ZRVkOyjd21czZhahsU6GUFKES
Rc3LP2rzXEVvJIEPUtgBObLXZbNL7e5aHwSFvIZt 9OHTAIXFvs8gDpHghxAOH3Wi7¢cR5
PxCvELbMDDCowggEHAgGEAMIGKMIGEMYGBMHSGAIUEKRN4TUZndORBWUL ZSVpJQV1i
OUhnSUJBUXAUY jJ0aV15NWpiMjBgTVRIMk 9ERXpNelF3TkRBek1Cb01DVzV2ZEVK
PFpt0X1aUVFOTVRNAO1UTXhNREF3TURBA1dgQVZEQUPpWWKkFRUGFXRnVjMjvuUUc5
alltTXVZMJj10AgEBMA8GC2CGSAGG/R4BAQIGBQAEZK1ZTOZRC6WCVX76VI8IWRRE
F2yZ1ZtDjlhHfptbbgxtK9t1D97ctwAffhabESLX/aJ5PLfOh6bZ14VPI/BEORCN
1JWmdKUZ j6RSH4T1jdDzcM5fw3/xulUnH4nsiWzZmdbZMviW/AwggEVAGEAMIGYMIGS
MYGPMIGMBgNVBCkTgYRNRJh3REFZS11JWk1BWWIS5SGAJQKFRAIRiMkS5pWXklamIy
MGpNVEkyTORFek1l 6UXdOREE2TUJVIUNXNXZkRUpsWmO5eVpRUUSNVGA3TVRNAO1E
QXdANREF3V2pBYORBSNBaQVEXWTIWC2EXNWxabT11WjBCc2EydGhkWFJ2TG10dmJR
PTOCAQEWDWYLYIZIAYbOHgEBAgYFAARKNVZbDKDGylcIynURg76uQJm2T1CIlmd7f
yWkTYW2hgzAs2X/moslaLUPfGHdhpl9dh28xXsk2WCa5¢c1NnS0esaON9IC3XFO0jML
J2eGQZdhTPWkSyEK+M8VPpLBUHZtGuu+GLo jgD JCCAQwWCAQAWGY8wgYkxgYYwgYMG
A1UEKRN8TUZzdORBWUtZSVpJQOV1iOUhnSUJBUXAUY jJOaV15NWpiMjBgTVRIMk 9E
RXpNelF3TkRBMk1Cb01DVzV2ZEVKbFpt0X1aUVFOTVRNdO1gQX1NREF3TURBd1ldg
QV1EQUPWWkFRU2MybGxkM05qUUd4cmEYRJFkRzh1WTISJAIBATAPBgt ghkgBhv0e
AQECBQUABGScc2xjHGuxEoDsWsCxvIdreydIlnYZY/ jCemWLnOpyzeosdOfSbEk]1
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xDdgCz0J0upc5B2dsPK7fNyvpOREazZDnM3ztNzn5GO0A770wEF1UBjxrA15£d8c3k
DgerYUHPVvTAO8Lr3MIIBEQIBADCBIDCB ] jGBizCBiAYDVQQOPE4GATUYOJORBWUL Z
SVpJQV1iOUhnSUJBUXAUY jJOaV15SNWpiMjBgTVRIMk 9ERXpNelF3TkRBNU1Cb01D
VzV2ZEVKbFpt0X1aUVFOTVRNdO1UTXdANREF3TURBA1dgQWIEQUPpwWWkFRVmMRt RnNk
VOYwYVc5dVFHeHThMkYxZEc4dVkyOXQCAQEWDWYLYIZIAYb9HgEBAgYFAARK86+2
Ej8T2PQOENM4WQbPIrl1dX3rSc5SeA29vxPDHIToygNeci38vAOak7pSmshmQfHgX1
QezMR64dgtOMhVy8qgZl1iRuUUUt 1vNjAtaolF3VINMOwsSPZNYbXATocg6F45b+fm
BjCCHJ4GCSgGSIb3DOEHATAIBglghkgBZOMEAQIEEOMMxCavOl8vxrdecu386£A6A
gh4Q239v0S86eg¥Gba7atMnLnigbDeMphMPrXU+90xQTEYUg9SZhAhdztROtU9Ix
0cb9hbBQSm6RIU/aPpfw3TlxvioPuM/x1k1ln+XVQj/IYMIyEINJASQXB+1nOm6HJ
GPXsPYcfx1ZaYge9wCCswb6wCAYY2SY10nodpUBhZPoNvnOzZ17xuOW1BSBUUL0/3
z/tgQ20/VHYzNJIRMKXxUNu3d+SwM11AsPpzP539SL/uw/TQLN9gXxcBvgfkbREG
pl62ZStMuLvt5ReCSVuTgichZvHKgz 9E8KYW/ zbgtErdXrd4ddxoRnrl1A6Ws+mmQHC
cI9BNpr8VTIOBZT2VHBPaZ1l11D4Bt1G8jYveczoJggE7CQTFDwxSYIpy jDgGv5X6n
Jyub2DzYwKS8WqGuUChbGLEFGNc2LiYnMh1JpkJJCBTP5bvnNiSAwDCcIfhOJfkQQyx
tFulV2KvVIOoW0OkayuAQQLZi8zZ5DgCOIPxKjZxExvdlcvbGeverL8uEzo/LudM
yOLOP+eJr0At SAUfQLiIwstC6EQ JtMWb2 f1Sp+pLpvMUXG3RHT/q/LVP 1HMe 9d2x
J96dudLXjiReo+hka/W3hCFHI9Tqg7q/PYGRb+xXRRG4YIoh81PJTFJVVLE6svJIrSE
89eQpCHSOWINntJv+£fJ6TYnL1BxobiLBiptB2zJsIcVgg3gKawOndv/+dQVNI8clg
hOYwb/PitY6ue2wgjw3MtR7MJOBrIeaEyA2vL1em6281ivJIBlm8x016Th36Fv3vvu
bBFARSPMGUr /SOVvOISOuf5pOVQkFHRH6ZTE3Bo/1KxHE6b1A29kTaI+ILCbPJIMO
R1Y0/NQiZpWQhVK9snHmmKiNSMJIctExZ1sJIPcPgkgll0/9YadNMLzztwUTENWL 3
EVv4gA4iWvRkbr3/RMyQIcGERLA3Z9LKI9PzCcga jKzWKNLARHs77S3t0h2XgXb9Kn
pzAv0z3M7hwHtkiyU22G7VgtLSzft 9uW9z3kuMz5NDLX/ fCZ/KgDLAXJUJT6dGcS
VCcSRBAmMC jUYNu70IZiIVD4hWC3gpZo9JcyHWoenzTtkIFwTZJLeOMIy7YRgtBi4
gK51hbtgEU+JFACdiEBGUAvWFHOgmz1P2Gs0O8VnPNQPLxmuKg5cFnt5z6hi /4 /mw
xegkGTraxyffit3G3Bgjy/0009nFktNBMOA9eADsu30YRF/PnKTZzJaWPdphSmrb
owXUkoP2Ercd4wXAY5Z2+7L7LozarRryBOci5CNMrS5y JMEFSLYN9HnWOutY1luILkQTa
pc2bHaHzAy0O/3B9Cs4£Jkd9ck8Ukt IWOETwIvXsOaM+xmuaiss5tecOmFBjg0Zde
ttVNXYP+02y020bTEc09k5RxUjMTagnfNTymIUMALS5uLy /B6£91dIZV2eV8/iIV6
JjrLLmtN5DosDs/gp6Ubv+bZrrllxnpk/tuVCFUu0AgsgWwJOKmXze/V50LRKhkv
zWJu7Q5wPR/yTj+PiuXHLAx1vbe3ga/uEg7JDbxXUxqyFgqpldVLf1XZc0ZSnT141
BCAANdfmZBR6L31b8JI8SZETULtr 6B1CM4Ag5ygOEx83yRZUL R/ b64WAr JgXh1BVOi
Xz7xzPzkl+saksNhR6AhRXNOPfxVI1RYk85+84nTDs jJFhN5Q7GsPcGxNopZ8Gx/su
IGSb4wMxTqLd21K2ESesia3NEleo+didpUh529e9iEbS5dnfLpp9xIJSEDgGEIGXT
GmMLAJV1BVONnvytWHDNZRGIT+KRKVASMOEMTO00ZBEFz7Kh9ZI3xRqOk3vnBMNRRD 7
gaDQ4o0AAXKsTEfMgrkNBUD7gIgvLzPHNuQs2WVK1hy3rUZhLx+H10w8Q93ASGmMNQ1
/mtYhwohQYGUtsocZv5t83vS/1gqT+uEcQ9 jowp2WXxBPQb5V6eSz803MVEampIKr
Tab9gl+dbYp+8znS0z jOKaYuFubpZf9RgeHEvQotd jtdEKWhpS3wGcRZSh4aHSAD
791drK+wBzEmbwsUyn2g4Yh/OYLj6jriWlv604avhzXNtC6d4df72a+BQrLrcOTfA
n5neSy+/0E/3PLTOfPd4pUUQicX+zpWxfNwLwr4LVFs/J55CHAASJ2HIUDinf4ax
//XdKkw/10h8pTy7psha3Zs75g0fKkyGw7/2zY0jIozbkychouZzcIIS/ziaYM4Rg
WD8el6b6Xub5ZeupbjSxSRExa+0fAAdS1iuUL+fwh4HXniyS5pHSZWP2xEc+3K0Cg7P4
dIApli2GY9%kkaitgKPWJY15NsEP6RuxH76ddIpUyGHItMMQ0816D8kvJcISbLswl
Yf3N3ROJAAGFVI9Y/ZtRV1rjQfILManBysQOzHomrOUfpl/ph2ye6uXMLIwIcRsg/
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6HZ30tVSwwXYRzoaHmyI+z+KYYiE2dwQyOEphVhLU9ZyFbyGO2AMFkWVwVtIiWht
2h7/wtLb/3XGcXgqVn7sWINJ6yZW1P JCG7Tr7t IFhES/myRBAZHtGOCNTu4+CiLyt
JLAMzL+GE/X00Q1X4W6HXQRABTKGRANK2L546gv6P /pHIVKrc4U9K2w9Z42y IMi 97
SxV/8rz3I920PAtXDDROgWBlcxVXWb+wxM/k0dDDgF JsXXwgI jvt4MZbGiAV/9kh
/+GZccjI8dzh7sHE8Q7aA3397Z2GHpzo5Q7gXFNdn8798x201inTh0aixG8mG4p/ay
/ZBGDxXIzcLic3TVIPnoGjxJ5nUXGXPM/H7IJIVfks+Hhk/9gRu50IZR1/2QuU3u
8f435UV2+w5eZuPyNKcggCxgWyrNUb1vMTId99b0KDobC48t4ycEN/I/PwkK+JfT
cagYhpS9+b/4nC36QvG5Ga8/bllp8 im+Zz27LvJI1BowKx1NUAKRS8YZGPK11Irke5Bo
raiBEyUU3zRwgmPVJocONkiwWKgPuZawk3g53g6w4Emt 5U3 JEM+fWg3edmgablElJd
JOC71XBKb/HH6cmkioaHTEEnpt 5uXjTagbwYgb4gVISRNLGBKBZ8dtRXneRccFbVE
Lf5gFn/23bpYRrgOOnL68U6s5zPP+v9Zs53X6eAgOTEJ1 juRSBiGf0ZeQ9asA301
nh3RUYatUsQkSfbz5AvwNNMbGZLWjRs IMHUW4ARBOLpkmWmIUL1S103ZRE0ON9fXabY
8RYkNpTBhoBrLb8issrwGTGASLquHYgrRZxdbHGAHJAhHW7sBX14Xv2K2GhioWd+
vuR+/ZmCaKmFH/Qgeza7K1QWBz+6Mi5guyCogKVJ2e0U/MCoEXcdYnhlncSUJihm
agqFmBu4hIyBBYO+AWHRVWNO /g9 jgM+Bn53kHumDELBAS1Bp2 /H+EH/V2wZY+Q1K6
21 /uCHDZv2VkbrKI94I0t5yI3uoAtqjgkt3X3LyCWGHbRMWEVQOEATpLWvPpbLEyx/
Dx9/uZKssAQLYLhKFZ153XBKsH/Zng5bSTOfNV4wZep42a0xwccfztRNnT74DBuil
oh9vugqaoWl9Dx8Hha+W+y5i9CT7KSa6tblt JJIOMIE1baOGYkm4K1leTOV7FfycVp7
NrMxB85v/Rojrd8hQrojhhm/LPM04PURA5907Ged5NbHV52T/NSrpz4RinzD JEZ7
PE5LLYnBOAD/nYetPag/HggxVkOG+DbHc5AjiWHKaoqUeeOrH7 £vOENMt gJtM+34
IXgNERQBPtNYsCMaEGEfMeMbvRDbEuU6lfafBpfEc4p4dpP7Qw9fiwzgd26WgfOM1T
dktxA+rUGeaMMJEKTzVtPeLZi+Nya8k/kdvpTsXeCfIWQsPXGsoMYeOApvgoCFEr
dKczRehPOm1lnLQfnl6ouY01Nhx8Xa23QvVIvkU2u+POWEF igmP 5WxRWXhdHbIYwMe
NT/ZQKVMhNxFyltMgYxGBalaeum5y9T3enlSHh8YsBeiqg84 jGydqdpm/WayIZ/mW
9Sbh17x8UF/mcMbkoOgC90bYzBg8QNzwY922+00HO1HxngMLV3S7g85/pCEf552hg
ssPgbZuHA6jYx10ehECetEon/sOwlX82UHAdeEe /M8 fOL jJDx+nbvVUPMCWHU6TnN
D7npo0Hj7v26DmGY+31iILR+HUUEVOxnOCIJFTLVAuNGGut BAdIMGdXNioB+1sezGg
fN9SgYLF/gqzqgc4Fi+1Lck j084FxxDx4Dg4B4 /amgJUo58jgy6237/i21VsxbCAl
MBQPR17HA72+T50Jgqc6RTL1goR4L3ZQ20fGT6Bri98dFmIulGNCawzwGa4QnJ0OMG
173IHwpf/FDWW5uJQ2VZ5MrzeSpeyH61hKth2Ges1TB6AKrUgq7n4LYFgWvOcDRLA
WxQ+GF7K/xzEWroFyelvQKW2jCn/rgXfBOYYm49T/49Z2kteUCVIMKMIGE 9Ekt PNz
Rn/ubsDVG7a08nwNoQGFpVtxW1D+MP6rbdmlU/c8nd8TSm7udSP /Y JTO0JkxrakE7
KO0X8EazmBBeHe3IrX0CVTuNOBTLSHsGxkFLBXXF1MXs6L9ZWSDNs1UOT94ZQDen6
xAvdJfFF1/xDE+SHAxm2UgribDUsY ji50+nf j20zARPgF63hEaMHLK4uWlVvOWl 7p
B8YHyLB44a5NFOu96U0cZ1kiDL+SFi/4FNHPIHQfWF 7na50HFTO1D1HOFwfKgGrB
bJ4EUEXBFf3p9Ret3njh6evdou0jSg8WEIsQEiHuHvta999g86Z2Jduj32JC+aCCdVv
DQI9DJRDGEPMuUTM7LQSM9IxedXcF2r3MxezG5zP15ia2kNo6khNmsnkIziDEzhg5T
QC3VE+Sf7u+CFpEVLZD0rBORg2CU+10r7nQ7B jdM4 3gzKQHSKEQ 7/ xVD3MAPEKGD
oyTglviTloLjgGlTeFznHOCllcXKMmgeHebDz1zROWnJ7p4dD/oXgPXE1HWY+ATE
Vo jBN1KMXczRTsUnz37eig5jiNLhltnCcArodO3K/5hU3/3Ifiyjlh84NLELsM+p
sssnljhDd+/nD5ipdfmUJf7Fzb4PK04wikGRUTNzIXkW3vrtRrTOQx0O1LZ/+d653
hgMsD62b68wICtp2AsX2Mc8RoG58nL7XXM5+cAEJUL5vtz0Y6i6E41h4F/t2A63B
kdxMe2GOLrr+FekLJgsPgcgiOzOOwirH+vBTvevLXIyfEJ7¢cDUVblhh/EsudulE9
0GbcRDJIyxcOVdomGnOFEJJU038Y48CpmNEFyuUPWCs3HA1XZeC71igMNw30XLMBWZm
14hInWKeKDVTeesOWtmA68VTINt jbtpO0mCI2hFyFmeclWm8BBV jHdeD6U3ciR/HHp
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HZQKS1d7Cg6WYNIWgMRCYkJ4POKOp+XLO0pO0kXpwPY4e6NYp7£2ePbMpg2 9Chnnpm
+LNG1J5F+NbpKr+dkoVExVTOrSNhseOLZesX+Ea+rwbTxSr9daS7KgNg7887REFB1
cT2pgutorHC1KUz6glkW0k JRVANYVCWuo+0cBjFhvB62zZ20d04Gpgd4oJdcOGo/hAtg
FCyTC5FWi7ypbWPQwU8wxXfhQHITIgqIp2JTSjuq7i44BiGs/t/WIL3rLKtxt3VJ
58elFE+VOPakN4UJ09jCZoKtRIMCHNeIGOp6Ii3H3x0AfxsgAAilyzauX9£fg86/Y
+Zu0cCRaOMswWMFurGggHfSLYR/Hvsh84SSnIngt 69U01i56yX+mcNPomVARKTCy I
qmvGi8GxLrLtNsLCYY8eTbdO3VYciw2Vd8M3v/xmYggVPlwwfmlPQZ2j1l6mj6UXM
UyYAyOiUWWwxCAQEKYLM2bjvgSyZzu/BI7NBcxImHwohmyQcd6UD9As JWeHhGXPG
dURaQOfX25s6Swl1X217A44RvDvzkgP3BlUFU6Gtk6jJz1+NmNOE1kLGX4zrb7F09C
kKNN+ugDTUxxVO31F6T406vchdjfFJ/3UuGMXYRMB JQUSRWr jgkmQU2dD8rdI4aST
UH9KcCEg41ltY/MRSMjyr3W/jd1lVIBHNG4uaEgl0rF+RY8BASfVNRDX4mZgL5nvIEFP
fuHtVo5JHrg24Tnz043zWzwlMWozoX73PpY2TQULLbS5SRKZ /X08d0gqJLyBBQvJI9QT
MZ1SWNEMIL/KNawGGgCBIwInTtKWIR5mmjnKN1eMvgVd3 jcHUNkHYnED3ehhfx/S
tp6x01i/QozbVMNW2XmymOE jO6Mmt k SFHF1TGILfPWWNCn90PUo8wecMxfLxCAeT j
zdStXFcsd8/4HBP/fS30sfbDI8jwZJqdlzUHrs IJNutuXUwbbAszUe0IDPQ5L+22
vw/TpTORTAZsLt jvhjy/9fhMOnfbhgaDf j1g8HEK89B6hWRaYPis/StRTrluPbhf
IWaTTjjQvhVLUJAXVTt zMmzbviWgdxmdJI5rCmsY1 j5iyp8CZC291wrP1JS62sNL1p
SB+6Y5yUbsNcUvSOxhnlvwoBxD3FESY7ZpqrltDkdV346HgbW51Ggnxc4 jr6edmh
5IZnB0iDh4RUmMZ75VtWm94DdGAGIBANZ1Mhla9WgIgqombkQ3kt 1y5AzwDhVCmXt x
YoO1HrMT8NMOmMMkGviW4zs1991itahCOeExasxyFAeNIOhQOLn+LHs0c7mYCQPjt /1
mT5xR1tFmcseGrDmgSkuTvyhUgKXCFeHRnsIT2S1Th5VXKEAPECW2LuL/60S7RLsSF
CQzm9II0zs7Ls8K/c+1yKg6pRYOcbWjUe56bA0OKDcSIci789ImyxwGpIlO0XZoLVwWHY
LuLUjH2xu9w+SNByOrmbhsgItl1l7CdTaCJdanYzDocQKc8WNEkgSQgAMC+xBpwfalU
XeglaTDvAuDL8palLxUjrXTbYsvnV7SQsfJAECCLtgGO8rEOG4x14UIs/ndl1I2g8N
XeynLpo86ZPIuVcYIBTXfJVItFx+FoF1Fqg8+1A/TWKRHO7KYDbbPO7wWRGZ7zsVBO
QOV3F17NYOJoLIpO+swM/UgX2K1lkzhr0zT/WjJ63pMmulWKASC8Q2pTVClryOkiP
PVYwgOiYL7UgT42LrDEuJik2HYXYymb42piVzRDDH7 jLZkn3DhcRkXLRzS/Kgn/gq
7ZR5BiTOWJAQDWzrAT4sUbi14RM3rd4pXp2TdgDHMrCXTcKTSeAbfHITiLO9RAwWEFdaM
0po2It7Cny75pLMhkgg5SINDsmyydLYH+9CVgNtLUSt2E4h//VrMzSyPisAUwquP
KzMva3Ed8ggb7vd0OyFZeWmOoyDRYx8kdhrrgcSPffulgLSHhvCB7dead4dgkYR0Ogg
KHGQWR36PTSRBv17h5GlsekrkglgeU2zf£8WR79/0KLNV1vguvualUGTm/ 13 jWVVDQ
JX1B0olZYoJAROKDRer jpr7RXavtegNeuFwwYv00Z40ordPksrT8GoGWW45yEmR3fa
WBGyzapYaaYcuilvRIrmN6iPkAYMZ2E/SdJunyqVyVEX/hZ8GGX7txrSkergWcFa
kZSTpBrxtVL7DuPchy9cK2XVowupbuBuDI6h7 jw2mpWs78gqfWWg9VHOU3vWIfvd2
sqEzLAIsE4tzgxmooDMcrCY8Ddpy8BCeS5FnfRW6GE/NUUcJeD8D7atZ5k1QWayHx
2tEBZWYcnJDfLymG70cBh83huyMeeSffkfAWhZOIN9751kuBQT10upkOMa3IlCig
v+4UrOP1NOfZUNE//LyVZnlkJHMtKbcKXSIdZyxLsAeGRMZug6BjIPDy/Wun3PCL
s8y54wqYBNb+ChhgeFi0fdS50BL46DrHSqY2F4dcRY8YTD+FFz71i JGDNeF /hZpdp
pScymAJ206reHzP 7dHFWwSGRXCCtCXv6sKGUSQaorKLX3LpmTz47aEC8pSnp4K6mn
VOTPWssX7kvnPOhU+n5fY0bJI5issdFC3gPJC7ELS j8+LcrQDgF2QagkM+wl9j3f
h3alEuce2wgxOF fKOyvIh9FvTjtGqYICfyeF/qMZZIJEWOCK21BkAFZ1QENP2gNS5W
G6CmyEdKyzvwuS5WG1hmT+sHdrUS4dGL/UP1KcRdegqOGZ1RBjt3m+BrFan6kyz+0
W1lkPgeQmmH70Mkwdmldl fnege3rNoOwQVosbMp/aIXg32IMQJIrU2I9gbsOoplEv
BOG/BegDWgRV5Bu31Du8iSFnzrkXumv/U+YJIMK3Abtg70Ap ThKFXwrUM9v7GiBPW
dtD3Ky7I47F+B7y5peKmixt fm61gKztQNbStK67Kh97F51ASAhLYzkAOgGNF3S5LU
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znnF6xciOf7F5ZN3TI4pJ10MeZTSnBBJEEkS5Y7a0BU7ac8UwAeKEFDelFLOJVVgiTU
Fm93xDLyl1DHAVgOMlpwlFH6Tfu985LZ2yqO09EcrcyxcZ6Ezu34k8vDMVhK3zL+1U8
Valrs5JAwIJHEJbTvrCNvgd4oRwZ3ebavrfgjCTRbHz5eDwIzNrrkhnDRiBdSoSMOG
bnaOKO25AF3RYUGi1ep8gK5yTEEMOAgeM4SM7/0971wX3nJIvINSEQY2 fWgdgLWgW
GujzBMk8JhoBQItyMUYenkbgKE/1hgjpRjlizBR6z3mCE1lhpHO3+JQz0wX6Lcuds
kKtpwxvUzx3bkrD+Y3NWbfxidGHikIa5L61Z4VLZ jnOmuLu2W47kLQVJIVcI91lpCT
twoYwugLKYvsD5hQgNnmpK/wG7bZ1Ke2ZBgBiQ3£5g41+TzG1I+U05shVTI562M/
OMEFNdA3STuk6fbTCSfR+zahtD41b2DM7culUDmzbwTb3XPEDPyaLikKYkguBA3xx1x
40HJ17D9VZNQUNx0On+c3DH81SYO1ORlynrmwiuhgLnIItYbFaZYg6clyal/1LXWS
WeQs/TNilIdtu5/8hGECtQ8P1J0znz6zvDpmjVIBPgROba905Q0DcsgP /MapRm6T
BuX1NvOPOOW9GIyxF+z/WKXBaCczaheMcebwJ7yXEE6vphevVxfYvPIXJIbyaluvz
WPyybw2/aeyu8mgf jYWNF/4d7hzhKcs32zT5z2Lh0UMrixY5JXeutR841upJjsb/d
afWzlphegkxNy45Z26vgglPnDihYnc0c5QJ1aHK/OwcnpUhOuxH/6U0ddL9C8untr
YF/1vQd909gdlcdGO6VIghuLO3nl4+KWTJ6bxXDChtI2e+CrWO0OZZtJCf1F/QTL6
dtaNSgpEgCmLpgVUOudjpjEDOJnoibVemUdhFgo8pL67tgOng7gR7QonCsptCPlg
6w2c7IW0+3aBasNUOAtdeNKrGKv/e3m5ykSJI9qV0j8Gx8+1J77Z2GQyEZzA05yvbRP
2aFm5RUIbKMnPbuoMSbufyyYgOtJl3elLxrzuldp jopthGBF4dKvtYPVIxge9ztTO
OcHsgM6FDxH4 j1XQxsBADQ25LNYzfDmO0yO0ubVJIfRZGHR4XdAX2tYAJoPJI2xpgen6
cT9zGRGCPn/hr jfNyZeK43WGzW5yI+aDHDuSDLERHIGE98Gm8YZNLmgBt z55rctl
36wZjgOK1lYyckxgLdvVAKeX50SVVAfsXR7JIJPNDJEAHHInlkuy jBOTorWpR2QMgDH
rY2mgAnK{fXsfXHPVeVdfxWgE8HWE JINX/C4mmzdfzGgzDYE1Mg+£fOe/CHszNeSAQ2
mSQfFPukhuXxTsAFCeZ2CB4EAZVHIVRL1+vPhWamvfwIxVULWCZQORL73e/bgv3c
GrlI0/Kw2JhZIFY1Op+IfdmWezw/WGz2Scs20Q0twpTwiYT8+AmOPUS+6aPxuXRP2
RON6OIACVRHThAZRcrmxrA9sVGCarXylpnueY5wdIQ3oWWDNnZQJGtI+Kz40PSdS3
fJzZRXZEml1lgvz7v13Q0+5p1103EmMMlpLwbwaFUJmJeuXE+bDY jWboOaUMLDWCUZ4
pmhXMSug7pg8xSSYdgi2lSMeqgEdP 7P4405AnwV2v1inKt /p5t pmIBONWAEDF 9IM6T3
Xv3vKwgeZ5w8ett IBpwEdc81lr6FRyxtV3rvilis3bQGL12glYfSurIrxNfc6LuMFd7
+r+ypxwpFfDOdFS+2IvvxGIANEYKImIiamgyuY5x jEuDnUiP/YmNp549BeVt 9GVG
09031004ZAsvYsjelgOrKuMOMVxxVgcHeIknlrfCH5Ix0/vai2bJYk/Eo/o8ubbY
wrV+OnAIzZQG8rnggRawnzWirn6YZLkbDkD/yuIYngPILQhnpS57ESQYRMAEEaOH+
SwUajDdST1Vi7ulw3R++0iPp8Xh0/0jAWl6jddT6RyDt1gjNct jDc21lmYp0£fDYzV
NvVAJMVF10d29nuViNNDhm9 jSxPLDZe90rg3hEgu3e6aD jOMNwM/aTR1Ld7YThe2/
44+N+dB40yzpOpgPK4GwhcvPTtKgaMpgRtNe j1tMBCDVFEgGCEfRZYZ+1sLO1Jchsu
2y01zJcsdU9+6HSfX4bZQDI1Uw==

***** END VOLTAGE SECURE BLOCK V3—-———-—

Information in this message is confidential. It is intended solely for the person or the entity to whom it is addressed. If you
are not the intended recipient, you are not to disseminate, distribute or copy this communication. Please notify the sender and
delete the message and any other record of it from your system immediately.




